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Memorandum 
September 12, 2019 
 
TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 
 Julie Couch, Town Manager 
  
FROM: Israel Roberts, AICP 
 Planning Manager 
  
SUBJECT: FINAL PLAT FOR THE FAITH CHUCH ADDITION 
 
BACKGROUND:  This is a request for approval for approval of a Final Plat of the Faith Church 
of Collin County Addition.  The 2.9-acre site is located at the southwest corner of Highway 5 and 
Murray Road and is zoned for the (RE-1) One-Acre Ranch Estate District.  Applicant: Josh 
Lincoln, HP Civil Engineering, representing Faith Church of Collin County 
 
STATUS OF ISSUE:  The purpose of this plat is to create a legal lot of record and to dedicate 
easements for the future development of the Faith Church of Collin County Addition.  The plat 
dedicates right-of-way for Murray Road, and reflects the access and utility easements that 
correspond with the civil plans the development plan that was approved by Council in July. 
 
Right-of-Way Requirements 
 
10 feet of right-of-way is dedicated for Murray Road. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends APPROVAL of the proposed final plat. 
 
BUDGET: N/A 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Locator 
• Proposed final plat 
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